TO: Mr. David Meadows

FROM: Nancy McReynolds
RE: Grant Acceptance
DATE: January 17, 2012

The following grants have been awarded to the Tupelo Public
School District. At this time, we request that the TPSD Board of
Trustees acknowledge and accept these grants on behalf of the
District. By accepting these grants, the Board also authorizes the
Finance Department to amend the district’s budget to add the
grant awarded amounts to the appropriate budgets.

TPSD Grant # 1127
Grant Source:

Grant Site:

Grant Title:

Grant Purpose:

Amount Requested:

District Grant Contact:

TPSD Grant # 1128
Grant Source:

Grant Site:

Grant Title:

Grant Purpose:

Amount Requested:

District Grant Contact:

(Permission to Submit 6/28/11)

E R Carpenter Foundation

Lawhon Elementary School

Facilitating Education Through Teacher-
Assisted Technology

To purchase Promethean Boards for use in
classrooms. (Original request was for $78,089.)
$18,156

M.A. Plasencia, Christy Carroll

(Permission to Submit 6/28/11)

E R Carpenter Foundation

Pierce St. Elementary School

Plugging Into The Future

To purchase Promethean Boards for use in
classrooms. (Original request was for $69,512.)
$15,130

M.A. Plasencia, Kimberly Britton



